
1

From: Susanne Staton 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 8:16 PM
To: Measuring What Matters
Subject: Measuring what matters
Attachments: Reshaping the Future (of Work).pdf; Huber+Social+Wellbeing+Framework_General.pdf; JIAU 

General Overview.pdf

Importance: High

Please accept the following submission of my views to Treasury on how we can better measure what matters. 

I am Ms Susanne ‐ the Founder and Chief Optimism Officer @ Reshaping Wellbeing, a Social Enterprise that exists to 
create a world where every 𝔹𝔼ing is Val𝕌ed (#BEU). A self‐styled corporate rebel who values Experience, Growth 
and Community I serve as Female Wave of Change Ambassador, Mentor, Business Coach and Co‐collaborator across 
a variety of industries, community organisations, small business and large organisations.  As a lifelong learner and 
proud supporter of #authentic #feminine #leadership it is my aim to share my lived experience and guide others to 
be in the best position to fulfil their potential and achieve wellbeing. 

I work with organisations to measure values, understand the impact of wellbeing and facilitate the balance of an 
organisation’s purpose (development) with learning (growth), all whilst moving the needle to create a positive 
impact on employee wellbeing (community) ‐ it's the ripple effect this will have on driving changes in society 
through community engagement, economic empowerment and personal growth that is my personal purpose. 

The two measurement tools and organisations I have chosen to partner with are Huber Social and Judgment Index™ 
Australia.  It is through these tools that I’m seeking to prove the impact of programs and baseline the values of 
people, as well as inform how they may be improved.  Through a holistic approach and longitudinal measurement, 
organisations can monitor how people’s needs change over time, allowing those organisations to adjust accordingly 
to stay relevant in the hearts and minds of the people they serve and empowering them to measure what matters!   

While the goal for each of us is the same; Wellbeing, the challenge is that we each have different needs.  Current 
approaches fall short because people don’t always recognise what matters to them, or in the case of pre‐selected 
domains (think SROI) they aren’t always reflective of someone’s individual context either in priority, or scope.  
Recognising these challenges, Huber Social has developed a Wellbeing Measurement Framework that is holistic 
enough to identify individual needs and uses statistical analysis to identify the priority needs of a group.   

The Judgment Index™ is not a test of someone’s Rational Intelligence, their Emotional Balance or a Personality 
Inventory – it is instead a measure of our value system.  People are more complex than Personality Inventories and 
given values express themselves in our beliefs as well as our behaviours the assessment enables us to understand a 
person’s capacity for and strength of ‘Good Judgement’. 

I have included attachments and information as an overview of the above for further reference and would be 
grateful to be part of any ongoing conversation and consultation process. It is also my intention with this submission 
to highlight some other organisations that in my work I have had the pleasure and opportunity to meet and 
collaborate with to do exactly what Treasury is working towards: 'measuring what matters' ‐ so I implore you not to 
reinvent the wheel but instead get the right people in the room to support and accelerate the government's efforts. 
‐ https://weall.org/hubs/australia 
‐ https://www.andi.org.au/ 
‐ https://www.neweconomy.org.au/ 
‐ https://www.greenprints.org.au/ 

I look forward to the ongoing discussion and outcome of the work you're doing! 
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Kind Regards, 
 
Susie Staton 
Chief Optimism Officer 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 





Once upon a time…

We were treated like 
another commodity...

I spent years watching the people 

around me become more and more 

disengaged; disillusioned with the 

'culture change' that claimed it would 

make our lives better at work, all the 

time being treated like just a number.



There’s still a long 

way to go...

We have known for almost 100 

years that human skills (soft skills) 

are critical to the success of any 

organisation.

Yet how much do we spend on 

upgrading human skills?

[1]  Harvard 



"THAT'S BECAUSE PEOPLE COME TO 

WORK BUT THEY ARE NOT 

PRODUCTIVE BECAUSE THEY ARE 

DEPRESSED OR ANXIOUS. 

SOMETHING CAN AND SHOULD BE 

DONE ABOUT THAT."

Mental 
illness's 
direct cost to 
business is 
estimated to 
be $13b a 
year

[2] The Shared Value Project [2] 







HUMAN SKILLS ARE COMPLEX.

as are our interactions and therefore what of the 

processes and technology that we need to enable 

us to connect rather than disconnect

CONVERGENCE OF DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES 

AND THE CREATIVE ECONOMY.

is having a disruptive effect on society, where is 

the security, equality and prosperity going to 

come from 

MEASURE WHAT MATTERS THE MOST.

the goal for each of us is the same = 

Wellbeing [one’s personal satisfaction with life]. 

The part that differs, are our individual needs.

Analysis 

of Results




































